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Sun Exploration and
Production Company
Four NorthPark East
5656 Blackwell

P O Box 2880

Dallas TX 75221 2880
2148906000
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October 11, 1983

0i1 Conservation Division
Attn: Mr. Jerry Sexton
P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: E. E. Drinkard Well No. 2
Blinebry 0i1 and Gas Field
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Sexton:

Per my telephone conversation of October 5, 1983, with Mr. Joe
Ramey, Sun Exploration and Production Company respectfully
requests permission to flare 50 MCF of gas per day for a period
of sixty (60) days from the referenced well.

Your early consideration will be appreciated.
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J. T. Power
JTP:os
cc: Mr. Joe Ramey
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501



